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From: odisy@pse.com.ph (odisy@pse.com.ph)
To: odisy@pse.com.ph;

Date: Tue, July 13, 2010 1:22:58 AM

Ce:

Subject: ODiSy - Disclosure Status

Dear Sir/Madam:

We would like to inform you that as of JUL 12, 2010 10:22:58 AM today,
Reference Number: WLIST 2010000010392

Company Name:  Basic Energy Corporation

Disclosure Subject: Top 100 Stockholders as of June 30, 2010

Status: APPROVED

Should you need further assistance, please e-mail us at odisy@pse.com.ph.

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the named addressee. If you are
not the

named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender
immediately

by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted,
corrupted,

lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept
liability for

any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission.

If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.
Philippine Stock Exchange, Inc.
PSE Center, One Exchange Road

Ortigas Center, Pasig City.
Philippines 1600

http://us.mg3.mail.yahoo.com/dc/launch?.gx=1&.rand=8f2gekvufqdas 7/12/2010
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July 9, 2010

THE DISCLOSURE DEPARTMENT

4/F The Philippine Stock Exchange, Inc.

PSE Centre, Exchange Road, Ortigas Center
Pasig City

Attention : MS. JANET A. ENCARNACION
Head, Disclosure Department

Gentlemen:
We are furnishing you a copy of the Top 100 Stockholders for the 2" Quarter

ending June 30, 2010 as submitted to the Securities & Exchange Commission.

Very truly yours,

7F Basic Petroleum Building, 104 Carlos Palanca, Jr. Street, Legaspi Village, Makati City 1229, Philippines

[RS] + (632) 8178596 or 98 +(632) 8170191 [ | www.basicenergy.ph
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
SEC FORM 17-C

CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17
OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE

RH('U:" [ERY} Hirey 1)
LRV TP iy 4

1. July 9, 2010 [
Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported).
2.  SEC Identification Number 36359 3. BIR Tax ldentification No. 000-438-702-000
4. BASIC ENERGY CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter
5. Philippines 6.
Province, country or other jurisdiction Industry Classification Code

7. 7" Floors, Basic Petroleum Bldg., C. Palanca St. 1229
Legaspi Village, Makati City
Address of principal office

8 817-8596 & 98
Registrant's telephone number, including area code
9. Not Applicable

Former name or former address, if changed since last report.
10. Securities registered pursuant to Sections 4 and 8 of the RSA

Number of Shares of Common Stock

Title of Each Class Qutstanding and Amount of Debt Outstanding
Common Shares 2,410,675,330
Listed with PSE 2,410,227,273

11. Indicate the item numbers reported herein: Item 9

Top 100 Stockholders for the 2™ Quarter ending June 30, 2010

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulations Code, the Registrant has duly caused
this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

BASIC ENERG)Y CORPORATION

July 9, 2010




issue topnicutoffdate  stkhidrnum  natcitotshares nameaddr

BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000175606 PH 1770378224 PCD NOMINEE CORPORATION (FILIPINO)
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000216120 PH 60000000 TAN, SHIRLEY

BC! 100 06/30/2010 0000216880 PH 50000000 SR CAPITAL HOLDINGS, INC.
BCl 100 06/30/2010 0000165348 PH 49944248 BA SECURITIES, INC.

BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000165969 PH 25736744 CHRISTODEL PHILS., INC.

BC! 100 06/30/2010 0000178513 PH 24822276 TAN, ISIDORO OCAMPO

BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000175066 PH 20989439 PHASES REALTORS INC.

BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000174180 PH 20745757 NORTHWEST TRADERS CORPORATION
BCl 100 06/30/2010 0000175605 OA 17396167 PCD NOMINEE CORPORATION
BCl 100 06/30/2010 0000179569 PH 10013225 VENECIA JR., JOSE C. DE

BCl 100 06/30/2010 0000203690 PH 10000000 UY, SAMUEL

BCl 100 06/30/2010 0000179874 PH 9075833 VENECIA, JOSE MA. L. DE

BCl 100 06/30/2010 0000174174 PH 8708890 NORTHWEST INVESTORS, INC.
BC! 100 06/30/2010 0000179885 PH 8363333 VENECIA, MARK ANTHONY L. DE
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000179804 PH 8110000 VENECIA, OSCAR C. DE

BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000165980 PH 8000000 CHUA CHIACO, ERNESTO

BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000171512 PH 7200000 JLV HOLDINGS, INC.

BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000165885 PH 5512409 CHAN MAN CHUAN, JOSE

BCl 100 06/30/2010 0000174029 PH 5070000 MDV HOLDINGS, INC.

BCl 100 06/30/2010 0000171545 PH 4550000 KHO GIOK EN

BCI 100 06/30/2010 GQ00175849 PH 4408523 RODRIGUEZ, HORACIO

BCl 100 06/30/2010 0000174178 PH 4177025 NORTHWEST SECURITIES, INC.
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000170424 PH 4000000 GABALDON, WILLIAM T,

BC! 100 06/30/2010 0000203689 PH 3750000 TAN, JAN SHARON GAISANO
BCl 100 06/30/2010 0000180039 PH 3678878 YAU, ESTEBAN

BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000179567 PH 3610000 VENECIA, SALVACION DE

BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000167589 PH 3583525 DAVID GO SECURITIES CORP.
BCl 100 06/30/2010 0000178044 PH 3380000 SY, PACITA L.

BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000166347 PH 3149221 CHUA, CHRISTINE

BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000168110 PH 3019498 EAST WEST COMMODITIES, INC.
BC! 100 06/30/2010 0000177209 PH 2658257 SY SR., HENRY

BCl 100 06/30/2010 0000216878 PH 2500000 LISTA, JENNETTE J.

BCl 100 06/30/2010 0000216874 PH 2500000 GO, MARCO
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2500000 CHUA, VICKY

2500000 PO, ARCHIVALD

2500000 CASTANEDA, RENATO

2184328 AGRI-TECH MANAGEMENT HOLDINGS
2025824 PAIC SECURITIES CORPORATION
2000000 VY, ALFONSO C.

2000000 CHUA, FRANCIS

2000000 AGUILAR, ALVIN A,

1940398 TANCHAN, SANTIAGO

1850735 TY, A.N.

1787458 NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
1650000 SANGALANG, JOSE D.

1625329 FORTUNE SECURITIES INC.
1602391 ONG, JOSEPH D.

1554121 MORILLO, ALBERTO P.

1500000 LIM, ROSENDO

1363249 DUCA, VICTORIA

1353080 AQUATIC RANCH DEVELOPMENT CORP
1323888 CUALOPING SECURITIES CORP.
1317969 F. YAP SECURITIES, INC.

1279962 DUCA, VICTORIA

1262676 DAVID GO SEC. CORP.

1262500 DY, KOC GUAN Tiu

1250000 PE, FAUSTINO

1250000 TY, ROBERT

1247012 GOTHONG, BETTY

1185000 NG, RICARDO

1174035 CHUA, CONRADO S.

1170000 CHUNG GUAT TIOC

1114626 G & L SECURITIES COMPANY, INC.
1104554 TANCHAN JR., SANTIAGO J.
1100000 RIVERO, RAMON R.

1093307 CHIU, RAMON L.

1086571 MENDOZA, ALBERTO
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0000176100 PH
0000167739 PH
0000173382 PH
0000176830 PH
0000168302 PH
0000180048 PH
0000216105 PH
0000177636 PH
0000178728 PH
0000203700 PH
0000172939 PH
0000169722 PH
0000166704 PH
0000180151 PH
0000165879 PH
0000180072 PH
0000175856 PH
0000166597 PH
0000174556 PH
0000203695 PH
0000168500 PH
0000178187 PH
0000170436 PH
0000166003 PH
0000171037 PH
0000178265 PH
0000169790 PH
0000196970 PH
0000177768 PH
0000165361 PH
0000178129 PH
0000177585 PH
0000172947 PH

1071595 ROSARIO, ALBERT DEL

1050000 DY, SOPHIA

1047453 MOUNT PEAK SECURITIES, INC.
1032819 SAN JOSE, AURORA V.

1025246 EBC SECURITIES CORPORATION
1010403 YEE, JUANITO L.

1000000 PRECILLA, GEORGE G. PRECILLA &/OR REBECCATT.

1000000 SY, PACITA

1000000 TAN, DOUGLAS
982907 SF PASS INTERNATIONAL
980000 LIM, JORGE G.
962893 GO, DAVID C.
962497 CHING, CYNTHIA D.
915016 YAN, LUCIO
908073 CHAM, ALLEN
908050 YOUNG, GEORGE K.
907157 R. S. LIM & COMPANY, INC.
895000 CRUZ, BENITO DE LA
880005 OLIVA, DULCE MARIA S.
880000 MAGNO, JOSE
872617 FLOIRENDO, ANTONIO O.
867702 TAN, FRANCISCO
850000 GOCHANGCO, ALBERTO
837609 CHUA, CONRADO
837268 IMPERIAL, DE GUZMAN, ABALOS
836348 TANSENGCO & COMPANY, INC.
783374 GOTHONG, BREZILDA
750513 YAP, MARIO
750000 SY, VICTOR GAN
744863 BASIC DIVERSIFIED INDUSTRIAL
737469 TANCHAN, CONSTANTINE
734076 SIAO, VICENTE
722308 LOCSIN, JOSE E.




Security ID: BSC000000000

Security Name:  BASIC ENERGY CORPORATION

Transfer Agent Name: RCBC TRANSFER AGENT

Transfer Agent: RCBCTAQ00000
S. No. BPID BPNAME HOLDING %HOLDING
1 34500000000 UNICAPITAL SECURITIES INC. 163,750,863.00 9.1594814
2 15400000000 EVERGREEN STOCK BROKERAGE & SEC., INC. 123,246,678.00 6.8938608
3 27800000000 YU & COMPANY, INC. 113,553,269.00 6.3516554
4 38900000000 KING'S POWER SECURITIES, INC. 109,684,600.00 6.1352596
5 20300000000 CITISECONLINE.COM, INC. 99,271,250.00 5.5527840
6 12600000000 BPI SECURITIES CORPORATION 98,771,292.00 5.5248186
7 25300000000 TOWER SECURITIES, INC. 92,455,316.00 5.1715315
8 28200000000 PCCI SECURITIES BROKERS CORP. 67,415,274.00 3.7709050
9 26900000000 WEALTH SECURITIES, INC. 55,301,083.00 3.0932920
10 14300000000 DAVID GO SECURITIES CORP. 45,521,514.00 2.5462673
11 10200000000 ABACUS SECURITIES CORPORATION 42,190,605.00 2.3599513
12 20800000000 MDR SECURITIES, INC. 37,543,790.00 2.1000295
13 23300000000 R. COYIUTO SECURITIES, INC. 37,121,912.00 2.0764316
14 21900000000 PAPA SECURITIES CORPORATION 36,249,162.00 2.0276139
15 11100000000 ANSALDO, GODINEZ & CO., INC. 35,209,896.00 1.9694821
16 19700000000 LOPEZ, LOCSIN, LEDESMA & CO., INC. 29,442,334.00 1.6468708
17 14700000000 E. CHUA CHIACO SECURITIES, INC. 25,744,976.00 1.4400573
18 27500000000 YAQ & ZIALCITA, INC. 25,457,428.00 1.4239732
19 17000000000 GOLDSTAR SECURITIES, INC. 24,729,664.00 1.3832654
20 20600000000 MERIDIAN SECURITIES, INC. 23,237,005.00 1.2997728
21 11500000000 SB EQUITIES,INC. ) 20,638,500.00 1.1544242
22 10300000000 ACCORD CAPITAL EQUITIES CORPORATIO 18,784,099.00 1.0506974
23 23000000000 QUALITY INVESTMENTS & SECURITIES CORPORATION 18,056,635.00 1.0100064
24 28600000000 SOLAR SECURITIES, INC. 17,466,330.00 0.9769874
25 22000000000 ATR-KIM ENG SECURITIES, INC. 16,656,222.00 0.9316736
26 16800000000 GLOBALINKS SECURITIES & STOCKS, INC. 14,439,841.00 0.8076993
27 12200000000 BELSON SECURITIES, INC. 14,373,531.00 0.8039902
28 10400000000 A.T.DE CASTRO SECURITIES CORP. 13,560,051.00 0.7584878
RBKPS104 04/01/2006 Page 216 of 1150




Security ID:  BSC000000000

RCBCTAO00000

. Security Name:  BASIC ENERGY CORPORATION

Transfer Agent: Transfer Agent Name: RCBC TRANSFER AGENT
'S. Ne. BPID 'BPNAME ‘ ' HOLDING %HOLDING
29 11200000000 AB CAPITAL SECURITIES, INC. 12,297,165.00 0.6878477
30 24600000000 SUMMIT SECURITIES, INC. 12,124,273.00 0.6781769
31 28500000000 GOLDEN TOWER SECURITIES & HOLDINGS, INC. 11,055,795.00 0.6184111
32 19300000000 LUCKY SECURITIES, INC. 10,625,468.00 0.5943405
33 23500000000 REGINA CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 10,624,212.00 0.5942703
34 27900000000 BDO SECURITIES CORPORATION 10,124,082.00 0.5662953
33 10900000000 BA SECURITIES, INC. 10,085,639.00 0.5641450
36 12400000000 B. H. CHUA SECURITIES CORPORATION 9.96%,404.00 0.5575874
37 23800000000 R.S.LIM & CO., INC. 9,103,177.00 0.5091905
38 18200000000 IMPERIAL,DE GUZMAN,ABALOS & CO.,INC. 8,997,774.00 0.5032947
39 24700000000 STANDARD SECURITIES CORPORATION 8,729,928.00 0.4883126
40 25700000000 TRI-STATE SECURITIES, INC. 8,556,066.00 0.4785876
41 11800000000 ASIASEC EQUITIES, INC. 3.336,514.00 0.4663068
47 27000000000 WESTLINK GLOBAL EQUITIES, INC. %.297,097.00 0.4641020
43 15000000000 EASTERN SECURITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 8,241,527.00 0.4609937
44 19900000000 LUYS SECURITIES COMPANY, INC. 7,976,746.00 0.4461830
45 18100000000 INVESTORS SECURITIES, INC, 7,798.834.00 0.4362314
46 28300000000 EAGLE EQUITIES, INC. 7,658,602.00 0.4283875
47 26700000000 FIRST METRO SECURITIES BROKERAGE CORP. 7,629,095.00 0.4267370
48 27200000000 BERNAD SECURITIES, INC. 7.219.121.00 0.4038049
49 20000000000 MANDARIN SECURITIES CORPORATION 6,974.316.00 0.3901116
50 23600000000 R. NUBLA SECURITIES, INC. 6,906.174.00 0.3863001
51 18300000000 INTRA-INVEST SECURITIES, INC. 6,785,144.00 0.3795302
52 24000000000 S.J. ROXAS & CO., INC. 6,572,711.00 0.3676477
53 13600000000 TRITON SECURITIES CORP. 6,523,709.00 0.3649067
54 15300000000 EQUITIWORLD SECURITIES, INC. 6,364.579.00 0.3560057
55 20500000000 MERCANTILE SECURITIES CORP. 5,992.903.00 0.3352158
56 17400000000 HDI SECURITIES, INC. 5,979,804.00 0.3344831
57 12500000000 JAKA SECURITIES CORP. 5,754,516.00 0.3218816
58 22500000000 PREMIUM SECURITIES, INC. 5,596,049.00 0.3130176
59 12500000000 SINCERE SECURITIES CORPORATION 5,453,233.00 0.3050291
60 11000000000 ANGPING & ASSOCIATES SECURITIES, INC. 5,440,547.00 0.3043196
61 10100000000 A & A SECURITIES, INC. 5.235,069.00 0.2928260
62 11600000000 ASIA PACIFIC CAPITAL EQUITIES & SECURITIES CORP. 5.174,163.00 0.2894192
63 17900000000 1. ACKERMAN & CO., INC, 4,860,922.00 0.2718980
64 23100000000 R & L INVESTMENTS, INC. 4.852.352.00 0.2714186
65 27300000000 WONG SECURITIES CORPORATION 4,193,393.00 0.2345594
66 21100000000 NEW WORLD SECURITIES CO., INC. 3,876,540.00 0.2168361
67 38700000000 COHERCO SECURITIES, INC. 3,852,585.00 0.2154962
68 25100000000 TANSENGCO & CO., INC. 3,625,784.00 0.2028099
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Security ID: BSC000000000
Transfer Agent: RCBCTA0Q0000

Security Name:  BASIC ENERGY CORPORATION

Transfer Agent Name: RCBC TRANSFER AGENT

S. No. BPID BPNAME HOLDING % HOLDING
69 13100000000 PCIB SECURITIES, INC. 3.525,521.00 0.1972017
70 21000000000 MOUNT PEAK SECURITIES, INC. 3,487,553.00 0.1950779
71 17200000000 GUILD SECURITIES, INC. 3,425,332.00 0.1915976
72 23200000000 ALAKOR SECURITIES CORPORATION 3,381,366.00 0.1891383
73 12800000000 CAMPOS, LANUZA & COMPANY, INC. 3.,359,392.00 0.1879092
74 28800000000 G.D. TAN & COMPANY, INC. 3.231,062.00 0.1807310
75 22400000600 PNB SECURITIES, INC. 3,215,618.00 0.1798671
76 32800000000 DW CAPITAL INC. 2,658,482.00 0.1487034
77 16900000000 JSG SECURITIES, INC. 2,285,244 .00 0.1278262
78 17500000000 H. E. BENNETT SECURITIES, INC. 2,166,131.00 0.1211636
79 13300000000 CITISECURITIES, INC. 2,119,192.00 0.1185380
30 12300000000 BENJAMIN CO CA & CO., INC. 2.093,842.00 0.1171200
81 25900000000 UCPB SECURITIES, INC. 1,900,398.00 0.1062997
32 16700000000 AURORA SECURITIES, INC. 1.867,457.00 0.1044571
83 23500000000 RTG & COMPANY, INC. 1,734,754.00 0.0970343
34 16100000000 FRANCISCO ORTIGAS SECURITIES, INC. 1,672,452.00 0.0935494
85 14000000000 IGC SECURITIES INC. 1,564,225.00 0.0874957
86 71800000000 PAN ASIA SECURITIES CORP. 1,509,641.00 0.0844425
]7 13000000000 . B. GIMENEZ SECURITIES, INC. 1,504,677.00 0.0841648
88 16200000000 F. YAP SECURITIES, INC. 1,391,216.00 0.0778183
39 25200000000 THE FIRST RESOURCES MANAGEMENT & SECURITIES CORP. 1,336,724.00 0.0747703
90 18300000000 TM. BARCELON & CO., INC. 1,330,136.00 0.0744018
91 19300000000 LARRGO SECURITIES CO., INC. 1,262,730.00 0.0706342
92 14500000000 DIVERSIFIED SECURITIES, INC. 1,196,023.00 0.0669001
93 23700000000 AAA SOUTHEAST EQUITIES, INCORPORATED 1,151,227.00 0.0643944
94 25400000000 TRANS-ASIA SECURITIES, INC. 1,073,000.00 0.0600188
95 21700000000 RCBC SECURITIES, INC. 1,062,544.00 0.0594339
96 21300000000 NIEVES SANCHEZ, INC. 908,990.00 0.0508448
97 15700000000 FIRST ORIENT SECURITIES, INC. 908,565.00 0.0508210
98 19200000000 STRATEGIC EQUITIES CORP. 882,616.00 0.0493695
99 14900000000 EAST WEST CAPITAL CORPORATION 816,192.00 0.0456541
100 24300000000 FIDELITY SECURITIES, INC. 811,417.00 0.0453870
101 14100000000 CUALOPING SECURITIES CORPORATION 802.611.00 0.0448944
102 13000000000 CENTURY SECURITIES CORPORATION 794,474 .00 0.0444393
103 21500000000 OPTIMUM SECURITIES CORPORATION 782.277.00 0.0437570
104 11900000000 ASTRA SECURITIES CORPORATION 763,518.00 0.0427077
105 26600000000 VICSAL SECURITIES & STOCK BROKERAGE, INC. 762,158.00 0.0426317
106 22300000000 PLATINUM SECURITIES, INC. 753,206.00 0.0421309
107 26300000000 VENTURE SECURITIES, INC. 712,598.00 0.0398595
108 20400000000 DA MARKET SECURITIES, INC. 634,572.00 0.0354951
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Security ID:  BSC000000000
Transfer Agent: RCBCTA00000

_ Security Name:  BASIC ENERGY CORPORATION . =
Transfer Agent Name: RCBC TRANSFER AGENT

S. No. BPID BPNAME HOLDING %HOLDING
109 21900000001 PAPA SECURITIES CORPORATION 477,320.00 0.0266991
110 18700000000 ASIAN CAPITAL EQUITIES, INC. 471,495.00 0.0263733
111 32300000003 CLSA PHILIPPINES, INC. 447 305.00 0.0250482
112 34200000000 SECURITIES SPECIALISTS, INC. 379,859.00 0.0212476
113 10000000000 UPCC SECURITIES CORP. 314,927.00 0.0176156
114 25600000000 TRENDLINE SECURITIES CORPORATION 313,637.00 0.0175434
115 10600000000 ALPHA SECURITIES CORP. 281,010.00 0.0157184
116 SCBK 1000000 STANDARD CHARTERED BANK 250,116.00 0.0139904
117 22000000002 ATR KIM ENG SECURITIES, INC. 243 748.00 0.0138859
118 SEIC1006000 SEABOARD-EASTERN INSURANCE COMPANY, INC. 241,499.00 0.0135084
119 RCBC1000031 RCBC TRUST & INVESTMENT DIVISION 216,122.00 0.0120889
120 20100000000 MARIAN SECURITIES, INC., 200,082.00 0.0111917
121 26100000004 E.SECURITIES, INC. 199.870.00 0.0111798
122 12000000000 ATC SECURITIES, INC. 188,254.00 0.0105301
123 26100000000 E.SECURITIES, INC. 176,055.00 0.0098477
124 20900000001 DEUTSCHE REGIS PARTNERS, INC. 157,656.00 0.0088186
125 24900000000 SUPREME STOCKBROKERS, INC 146,721.00 0.0082069
126 38300000000 ARMSTRONG SECURITIES, INC. 139,338.00 0.0077939
127 19500000000 LITONJUA SECURITIES, INC. 130,325.00 0.0073178
128 26100000003 E.SECURITIES, INC. 110,563.00 0.0061844
129 223006000000 PRYCE SECURITIES, INC. 31,745.00 0.0045724
130 23000000001 QUALITY INVESTMENTS & SECURITIES CORPORATION 30,000.00 0.0044748
131 20200000000 MARINO OLONDRIZ Y CIA 72,229.00 0.0040402
132 CIT11006000 CITIBANK N.A. 65,223.00 0.0036483
133 22900000000 PUBLIC SECURITIES CORPORATION 60,600.00 0.0033897
134 24000000002 S.J. ROXAS & CO.INC. 51,321.00 0.0028707
135 RCBC1000032 RCBC TRUST & INVESTMENT DIVISION 34,723.00 0.0019422
136 17860000000 HK SECURITIES, INC. 11,445.00 0.0006402
137 10500000000 ALL ASIA SECURITIES MANAGEMENT CORP. 9,624.00 0.0005383
138 PCPL 1000000 UNITED COCONUT PLANTERS LIFE ASSURANCE CORPORATION 5,583.00 0.0005360
139 14800000000 EQUITABLE SECURIITES (PHILS.) INC. 8,062.00 0.0004510
140 33800000000 PHILIPPINE EQUITY PARTNERS, INC. 6,733.00 0.0003766
141 HSBC1000000 THE HONGKONG AND SHANGHAI BANKING CORP. LTD. -CLIENTS' ACCT. 5,000.00 0.0002797
142 RCBC1000033 RCBC TRUST & INVESTMENT DIVISION 2,324.00 0.0001300
143 RCBC1000051 RCBC TRUST & INVESTMENTS DIVISION 1,666.00 0.0000932
144 20900000003 DEUTSCHE REGIS PARTNERS, INC. 1,133.00 0.0000634
145 13800000000 PHILEOQ ALLIED SECURITIES (PHILIPPINES), INC. 1,028.00 0.0000575
146 19400000000 LIPPO SECURITIES, INC. 1,000.00 0.0000559
147 15900000000 FIRST INTEGRATED CAPITAL SECURITIES, INC. 792.00 0.0000443
148 20900000000 DEUTSCHE REGIS PARTNERS, INC. 749.00 0.0000419
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Security ID: BSC000000000 ~ Security Name: = BASIC ENERGY CORPORATION = = .
Transfer Agent: RCBCTA00000 Transfer Agent Name: - RCBC TRANSFER AGENT

S.No. BPID BPNAME '~ HOLDING %HOLDING
149 34500000006 UNICAPITAL SECURITIES INC. 572.00 0.0000320
150 11300000000 SARANGANI SECURITIES, INC. 458.00 0.0000256
151 12100000004 MACQUARIE CAPITAL SECURITIES (PHILIPPINES) INC. 245.00 0.0000137
152 BCDO2000000  BANCO DE ORO - TRUST BANKING GROUP 214.00 0.0000120
153 14200000000 DBP-DAIWA SECURITIES (PHIL.), INC. 183.00 0.0000102
154 BPMIO000000 BASIC PETROLEUM & MINERALS, INC. 23.00 0.0000012
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